
 

 

We encourage you to share this information with appropriate members of your staff. 
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PROVIDER BULLETIN 
#27-2013 

 

TO:  Participating freestanding facility sleep study centers in Pennsylvania  
and Delaware 

FROM:  Anne Hughes  
Provider Contract Negotiator 

DATE:  December 2, 2013 

SUBJECT: Freestanding facility sleep study center fee schedule changes 

I am writing to inform you of revisions to the freestanding facility sleep study center fee 
schedule. Changes to the fee schedule are listed below: 

HCPCS 
code  

Description Rate Effective date 

 95782 
Polysomnography; younger than 6 years, sleep 
staging with 4 or more additional parameters of 
sleep, attended by a technologist 

$_____ 01/01/2014 

 95783 

Polysomnography; younger than 6 years, sleep 
staging with 4 or more additional parameters of 
sleep, with initiation of continuous positive 
airway pressure therapy or bi-level ventilation, 
attended by a technologist 

$_____ 01/01/2014 

 
Please note that coverage for all freestanding facility sleep study center services requires 
precertification and is determined by the member’s benefits program and eligibility. If you 
have any questions about this bulletin, please contact your Network Coordinator. 
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